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State of Florida

DATE: May 8, 2014
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kelly J. Thompson, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 130211-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
S.V. Utilities, Ltd.

The attached document was received via email in the Division of Economics on May 2, 2014.
Please incorporate the documents into the docket file.
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Kelly Thompson

From: Brian Altman <baltman@centurycompanies.net>
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 10:20 AM

To: Kelly Thompson

Subject: SV Utilities Water Audit

Kelly

| just wanted to give you an update on the water audit with FRWA for SV Utilities. We have completed the billing and
customer information portion and are scheduled to have the field audit with them on Monday (5/5/14). | will continue
to keep you posted as we go through the process. Thanks.

Brian Altman

Century Companies

500 S. Florida Ave., Suite 700
Lakeland, FL 33801

Tel: (863)647-1581
Fax: (863)647-3992
Cell: (863) 370-2378





